

Contact

12835 Crystal Cove Dr
Houston, Texas, 77044
7138545737 (Mobile)
kironnmusic@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/seaviont
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Social Media
Music
Music Industry

Languages

English

Seavion Trishell

Entrepreneur/ Visionary/ Music Producer/ Mixing Engineer
Houston, Texas

Summary

I am an action person, kind, humble, and humorous. I would like to become well known for artist development. I have experience working as an engineer, and I enjoy helping others achieve their dreams while enjoying the work I do. How may I assist you?

Experience

Crushin All Contenders

Music Producer/ Mixing Engineer/ Entrepreneur/ Visionary
January 2004 - Present
Houston, Texas Area

Music production, Mixing, and Songwriting, Customer service

Houston Methodist

ER Registration
November 2014 - June 2016 (1 year 8 months)
Baytown, Texas

Data entry, customer service, financial counselor, cashier, Team Lead

HCA

ER Registration
June 2009 - June 2013 (4 years 1 month)
Houston, Texas Area

Data entry, customer service, financial counselor, cashier, Team Lead

Blaq Lab

Music Producer
June 2010 - January 2011 (8 months)

Music Production, Songwriting, and Mixing

Education

Full Sail University

Audio Production, Music · (2016 - 2019)